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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To The Members of Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jajpur Cements Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
("Ind AS"”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2022, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repert. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

« The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

= QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

= In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« When we read the other information identified above, If we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
as required under SA 720 'The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
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irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

a)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
Information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 44(v) to the financial statements no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
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Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the note 5 to financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause () and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final
dividend for the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In "Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

1, Chartered Accountants
(Firm'’s Ragistration No. 008072S)

Ganesh Balakrishnan

S (Partner)
(Mgémbership No. 201193)
(UDIN: 222011193AIUBGH3988)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE "A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jajpur Cements Private Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

Y
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Selis
E Chartered Accaﬁntants

(Firm's \glstration No.0 -7.30725)
1

N A~
lﬁ 7|\
Ganésh Balakrishnan
a
=7 (Partner)
(Membership No. 201193)
(UDIN: 22201193AIUBGH3988)
Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

our

report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that

(1)(a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(ii)(a)

(b)

4

details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress and relevant
details of right-of-use of assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a program of verification of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-
progress and right-of-use of assets so to cover all the items once every three years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during
the year and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us, in
respect of buildings constructed on l|easehold land and disclosed as property, plant and
equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreement of such leasehold is in the name of
the Company, where the Company Is the lessee in the agreement.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories (except for goods-in-transit, which have been received subsequent to the
year-end), were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals.
In our opinion and based on information and explanations given to us, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more In the aggregate for
each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories procedures
performed as applicable, when compared with the books of account,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the guarterly returns or statements
comprising stock statements, book debt statements and statements on ageing analysis of the
debtors and other stipulated financial information filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of
the respective quarters.
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(iii)  The Company has made investments to companies during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has made investments during the year and details of which are given below:

Particulars (Z Lakhs)
Investment
 Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year:
- Qthers 43,220
Balance outstanding as at Balance Sheet date in respect of the above case:
- Others 31,468

The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee or provided security to any to other entity during the year.

(b) The investments made during the year are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
Company's interest.

(c) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or security to
any other entity during the year and hence reporting under clause (iii) (c) to (iii) (f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause (v) of the Order Is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has commenced its operational
activity in the current year, so in view of the threshold stated in the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014 maintenance of the cost records is not applicable and hence reporting
under clause (vi) of the Order Is not applicable.

(vii) (a)Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-tax, duty
of Custom, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been
regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities. We have been informed that the
provisions of the Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 are not applicable to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Income-tax, duty of Custom, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)There are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited on
account of disputes as on March 31, 2022.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during
the year.

(ix)(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company

were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.
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(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associates or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associates or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (&) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (full or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
(x)(b) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year,

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv)(a)In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

(b)We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period upto December 2021 and the final internal audit reports were issued after

the balance sheet date covering the period January 2022 to March 2022 for the period under
audit,

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)(a)The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable,

(b)The Group does not have any Core Investment Company as part of the group and accordingly
reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvli) The Company has incurred cash losses amount to ¥ 1,874 Lakhs during the financial year
covered by our audit and ¥ 148 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
A

.
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of
rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the
immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
| Chartered Acco%ntants

(Firm’s Registration No. 0080725)

|
(i

if A

/

‘Ganesh Balakrishnan
| Partner
~ (Membership No.201193)

(UDIN: 22201193AIUBGH3988)
Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 11, 2022



Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2022
All amounts are in % Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note Asal Ak Bt
March 31, 2022 MErch 31,2021
ASSETS
Naon-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2 27,582 5
[b) Capital work-in-progress 41 - 12,371
(c) Intangible assets 3 1 -
(d) Right of use assets 4 566 575
(e) Financlal assets
{l) Investments 5 31,468 -
(It} Other financlal assets [ 661 211
(f} Deferred tax assets (net) 27 545 37
(g) Income tax assets (net) 27 4 -
(h) Other non-current assets 7 9,573 4,893
Total Non-current assets 70,400 18,092
Current assats
{a) Inventories 8 1,106
(b) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 9 259 .
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 2 207
{iii) Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents 1 10 9
{iv) Other financial assets [ 1 A
{c) Other current assets 7 9,013 1,382
Total Current assets 10,391 2,308
TOTAL ASSETS 80,791 20,400
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 10,768 §,193
{b) Other equity 13 (1,512) 32
Total Equity 9,256 8,225
Liabilities
Non-current liabilitles
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 14 18,753 11,970
(ia) Lease liabilities 35 46 a6
(ii) Qther financial liabilities 15 46,632 .
(b) Provisions 16 7 1
Tatal Nen-current llabilities 65,438 12,017
|Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 14 4,050 L
(ia) Lease liabilities 35 4 4
(ii) Trade payables 17
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - &
[b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 77 40
(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 1,449 102
(b) Provisians 16 3 3
(c) Other current liabilities 18 214 9
Total Current liabilities 6,097 158
Total Liabilities 71,535 12,175
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 80,791 20,400
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1
|See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

ln terms of our report attached
or Deloitte Haskins & Sell
artered Accountants

] ﬂ“ Registration No: 00B0725
(Z‘.‘f‘?@ U ="
Gane éalakrishfl]al:r
Partper
Membership No: 201193

5. sreekanth RedHy
Managing Directdr
DIN: 00123889

- VT
~1{
—

Company Secretary
M, No. F4182

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022

Place: Hyderabad
Date; May 11, 2022

e Sy
. Soundararajan -

behalf of the Board of Directors

TN

Dr. S. Anand Reddy
Director

DIN: 00123870

K. Pr s;dpﬁcﬁ_r

Chief Financial Officer




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
All amounts are In % Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| Revenue from operations 19 231 .
1} Other income 20 728 8
1 Total Income (I + 11} 859
W |Expenses
{a) Cost of materials consurned 21 248 -
(k) Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 22 (204) x
(¢} Employee benefit expenses 23 28 -
{d) Finance costs 24 2,458 69
{e) Depreciation expense 25 179 -
(f) Power and fuel expenses 77 .
(g) Freight and forwarding 26 .
(h}) Other expenses 26 199 87
Total Expenses 3,012 156
V  |Loss before tax (11l - IV) (2,053)| (148)|
Vi Tax expense
(a) Current tax 27 - -
(b) Deferred tax (net) 27 :SUE]H (17)
Total Tax expense (508) (17)
Vil JLoss after tax (V- Vi) {1,545) (131)
Vill  |Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
(a) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plan 31 i
(i) Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 27
Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 1 H
IX Total comprehensive loss (VII + VIlI) (1,544)] [131)]
X Earnings per share (Face value of % 10 each)
Basic and Diluted 36 (1.60) (0.27)
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
in terms of our report attached
J‘ﬁr Deloitte Haskins For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
|
NS
Dr. 5. Anand Reddy
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00123889 DIN: 00123870
2 oy i ¥ L5
R-Soundararala K. Prasa .f“"}”
Company Secretary Chief Financlal Officer
M. No. FA182

Place: Hyderabad Place: Hyderabad
|Date: Max 115 2022 Date: May 11, 2022




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
All amaunts are in X Lakhs unless otherwise stated

[a. Equity share capital

Particulars Amount

Balance at March 31, 2020 3,868
Changes in equity share capital during the year (Refer Note 36) 4,325
Balance at March 31, 2021 8,103
Changes in equity share capital during the year (Refer Note 36) 2,575
Balance at Mareh 31, 2022 10,768

|B. Other equity

Particulars

Reserves and surplus

Deemed Investment

Retained earnings

Other items of other
comprehensive income

Total other equity

in equity

Balance at March 31, 2020 254 {91) - 163
Loss for the year . (131) {131}
Balance at March 31, 2021 254 (222) . 32
Loss for the year {1,545) - (1,545)

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax T Nil) . a 1 1
|Balance at March 31, 2022 254 (1,767)) 1 1,512
8 22y —lliii2)

See accompanying notes farming part of the financial statements

In terms of our repogt attached

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022

For and op behalf of the Board of Directors

£
S. Sreekanth Redd
Managing Directo
DIN: DD123889

2%
GomdiTaTais \

_nrnbunv Secretary
M. No. F4182

Flace: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022

G

%2\
Dr. 5. Anand Reddy
Director
DIN: 00123870

K. Prasad

e

Chief Financial Officer




Ja|pur Cements Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
All amounts are in % Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A |Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before tax (2,053) (148)
Adjustments for
Depreciation expense 179 =
Finance costs 2,459 69
Interest Income (728) (8)
1,910 61
Operating profit before working capital changes (143) (87)
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for {increase)/decrease in operating assets;
Trade recelvables (259)
Inventaries (1,106) .
Other financial assets (491) 1
Other assets (3.474) (1,284)
(5.330) (1,283)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 337 28
Other financial liabilities 149 13
Provisions 7 3
Other liabllities 205 7
698 51
Cash used in operating activitias (4,775) {1,319)
Less: Income tax paid 4 *
Net cash used In operating actlvities (4,?79)| (1,319)
B |Cash flow from Investing activities
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment including capital advances (12,478) (10,552)
Deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents
- Placed (1)
- Matured - 1
Investments (43,220) -
Interest received 30 2
Net cash used in Investing activities (55,663) (10,549)
C |Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares (Refer Note 36) 2575 4,325
Proceeds from non-current borrowings 7,813 8,417
Repayment of non-current borrowings (5) -
Proceeds of loan from related party 46,483
Proceeds from current borrowings (net) 3,025 -
Repayment of lease liability (s) (5)
Finance costs (343) (24)
Net cash generated from financing activities 50,543 12,713
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) (905) 845
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 907 62
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note 10) 2 907
Note:
Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash in hand 1 -
Balances with banks 1 106
Deposits with banks - BO1
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 10) 2 907




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
All amounts are In % lakhs unless otherwise stated

Reconcillations of liabllities from financing activities:

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 11, 2022

Asg at Fair value As at
Particulars J Proceeds Repayment
April 01, 2021 sl changes March 31, 2022
Long term borrowings (including current portion) 11,970 7.813 (5) - 19,778
Short term borrowings - 3,025 n - 3,025
Total liabilities from financing activities 11,970 10,838 (5)] - 22,803
As at Fair value As at
Particulars ; Proceeds Repayment
April 01, 2020 changes March 31, 2021
Long term borrowings (including current portian) 3,553 8,417 - 11,870
short term borrowings - L i R
Total liabilities f fi i tivitl R
otal liabilities from financing activitles 3,553 8,417 11I970
Reconciliation of lease liability:
Finance cost
As at : Payment of lease As at
Particulars . Additlons accrued during
April 01, 2021
pril R vens liahilities March 31, 2022
ILease liabilities 50 5 {5) 50
Finance cost
Asat Payment of lease As at
Particulars Additi i
April 01, 2020 ons. | mesrued duting liabilitles March 31, 2021
the year
Lease liabilities 50 5 (5) 50
In terms of our report.attached
br Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
harte-red Accountants,
[n Repistration No: DORO725
{& --._L o s” et o 7 \ '..--.\
GB)'!ES Balakrlshnan 5. Sreekanth n'eﬁé Dr. 5. Anand Reddy
P)artne Managing Directo Director
Memhe ship Ne: 201193 DIN 00123889 DIN: 00123870
— b 7 Af L
[ o
Spurudara : K. Pras e
(Enn’l‘[ﬁnv Secretary Chief Financial Officer
M. No, F4182




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

1. Corporate information and significant accounting policies

a)

b)

ii)

i)

Iv)

Corporate Information:

lajpur Cements Private Limited (“the Company”) was incarporated under the Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company on

July 19, 2010. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of cement. The Company has its registered office at
Bhubaneshwar, Odisha,

Significant accounting policias

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as 'Ind AS') prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
The Campany has consistently applied accounting policies to all periods.

Basis of preparation and presentation
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair
values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given In exchange for goods and services at the time of their acquisition.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using anaother valuation technigue. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liahbility, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics Into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for net realisable value In Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind
AS 36 that have some similaritles to fair value but are not fair value,

In addition, for financlal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

= Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and
* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Functional and Presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary
econamic environment in which the Company operates,

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements which also include the accompanying notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as
per the requirement of Schadule 11l to the Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and Judgements

In the application of the accounting policies, which are described In Note 1(b), the management of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparatien of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable and the associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that perled, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future perieds. The significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements Is included In the following notes:

* Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and amortisation of intangible assets

Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on a straight-line basis and property, plant and equipment other than stated above is
calculated on a diminishing balance method basls using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives and residual values of all its property,
plant and equipment as estimated by the management, Amortization of Intangible assets is calculated on diminishing balance method
considering the useful life estimated by the management. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its
estimate of the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment, though these rates in certaln cases are different from lives
prescribed under Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation
of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense
in future periods.

s Defined benefit plans
The liabilities and costs for defined benefit pension plans and other post-employment benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. The

actuarial valuation involves making assumptions relating to discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases.
Due ta the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

v)

vi)

« Recopnition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upen the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

¢ Fair value measurement of Financial instruments

When the fair values of financlal assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in
actlve markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow ('DCF') model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement Is required in establishing fair

values. Judgements include considerations of Inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factars
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments,

+ Provisions and contingencies
Provisians are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations
or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances

which may be subject to change, The litigations and claims to which the Company is exposed are assessed by management and in certain cases
with the support of external specialised lawyers,

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that
are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify rellably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are
disclosed in the notes but are not recognised,

s Leases

Ind A5 116 Leases requires a lessee to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any option to extend ar
terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on lease
by lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In
evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term,
costs relating to the termination of lease and the importance of the underlying lease to the Company's operations taking into account the
location of the underlying asset and the availability of the suitable alternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that
the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances. The discount rate is based on the incremental borrowing rate specific ta the lease
being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

» Impairment of investments
Determining whether the investments, are impaired requires an estimate of the value in use of investments. In considering the factors of the

underlying businesses/operations of the investee Companies. Any subsequent changes to the cash flows due ta changes in the above-
mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of investments,

+ Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In estimating the net realisable value of inventaries, the Company makes
an estimate of future selling prices and costs necessary to make the sale.

« Expected credit losses
The Company makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit lass experience

and adjusted for forward looking infarmation. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due
and the rates as per the provision matrix,

Revenue recognition:

The Company derives revenue from the sale of cement and recognlzes when it transfers control over the goods to the customer. Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, velume rebates and any taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government which are levied on sales.

No element of financing is deemed present as the sales are made with credit terms largely ranging between 30 days and 60 days depending on
the specific terms agreed to with customers concerned, which is consistent with the market practice,

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount
of Income can be measured reliably. Interest income Js accrued on a time basis, by reference to the princlpal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable.

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income / interest expenses over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
/ payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts} through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Barrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take

a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

vii)

viii)

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company's contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund and employee state Insurance scheme are considered as defined
contribution plans and are charged as an expense to the statement of profit and loss based on the amount of contribution required to be made
and when services are rendered by the employees,

Defined Benefit Plans;

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of praviding benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net Interest), is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recagnised in other comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in
ather comprehensive income Is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit and loss. Past service cost is
recognised In profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

*  service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);
* netinterest expense or income; and
*  re-measurement

= The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the statement of profit and loss in the line item ‘Emplayes
benefits expense

Compensated Absences:

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensate absences. The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued
compensated absence and utilise It in future periods or receive cash compensation at retirement or termination of employment for the
unutilised accrued compensated absence. The Company records an obligation for compensated absences in the period In which the employee
renders the services that increase this entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of compensated absence based on actuarial
valuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date on projected unit credit method. Compensated absences expected to
be maturing after 12 months from the date of balance sheet are classified as non-current.

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognized during the year when the employees render the service, These banefits include performance incentive and compensated absences
which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Taxatlon
Income tax expanse represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change
in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when

they relate to itemns that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit befare tax’ as reported in the statement of
profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable ar

deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which thase deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are nat
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liabllity is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would fallow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the earrying amount of its assets and liabllities.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax autharities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended
incidental expenses and borrowings costs attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant and equipment up to the date )
eady for its intended use. Freehold land Is not depreciated.




Jajpur Cements Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

x)

Xi)

xli)

i)

Capital works In progress in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's
accounting policy. Such Capital works in progress are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed

and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal ar retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit and loss.

Depretiation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual
values over their useful lives.

Depreciation on plant and machinery is charged under stralght line method and on other assets depreciation is charged under diminishing
balance methed, based on the useful life preseribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following categories of
assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset,

the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, ate.

Class of asset Useful lives
Plant and machinery other than continuous process plant 10 - 25 years
Electrical installations 15 Years and 25 years

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis,

The Company fellows the pracess of componentization for property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, the Company has identified a part of
an asset as a separate component in whole asset value (beyond certain value) and useful life of the part is different from the useful life of the
remaining asset. The useful life has been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset / compaonent of an
asset, the estimated usage of the asset / component of an asset on the basls of management’s best estimation of getting economic benefits

from those class of assets / components of an asset. The Company uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for
arriving the economic life of an asset/component of an asset.

Individual assets costing less than or equal to % 5,000 are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impalrment losses. Amortisation s
recognised on a diminishing balance method over their estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes In estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving
charges. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for Inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale. Wark-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads.

The methods of determining cost of various categories of inventories are as follows:

Type of Inventory Method

Raw materials and coal Weighted average method

Stores and spares and packing materials Welghted average method

Woaork-in-progress and finished goods (manufactured) Weighted average method and including an appropriate share of
applicable overheads.

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand, in bank and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shart-term balances {with an original maturity of

three months ar less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inta known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit/ (loss) befare tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts and payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available Information.

Foreign currency transactions and transliations:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction
or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary Iltems of the Campany, autstanding at the balance sheet date are restated at the year-end rates, Non-monetary
iterns of the Company that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.




lajpur Cements Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements

xlv)

xv)

For the purposes of presenting these financial statements, the exchange differences on monetary items arising, if any, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

Financial Instruments:

(A) Initial recognition:
Financlal assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financlal assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition ar
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through prefit and loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial asset or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable te the acquisition of financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognized immediately in profit and loss.

(B) Subsequent measurement:

Non-derivative Financial Instruments:

a. Financial assets carried at amortized cost: A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

b. Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive income: A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held within a business madel whose objective is achieved by both collecting cantractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss: A financial asset which Is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently
fair valued through profit and loss.

d. Financial liabilities; Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent
consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other

payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments,

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amertized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and paints paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a sharter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income Is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL). Interest Income is recognised in statement of profit and loss and is included in the “other income” line item:.

(C) De-recognition of financlal assets and liabilities:

a. Financial assets:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the cantractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company retains substantially all

the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and alsa recognizes
a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds recelved.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in ts entirety, the difference between the asset's carrylng amount and the sum of the consideration
received and recelvable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and aceumulated in equity
is recognized in profit and loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized In profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset.

b. Financial liabilities:
The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and anly when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The

difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit
and loss.

(D) Financial guarantee contract llabilities:

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are disclosed in financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 37 — Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets.

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered Into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting pericd. Any changes therein are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the
derivative Is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, In which event the timing of the recognition in the Statement of Profit and Loss
depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged Item. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value Is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. The Company does nat hold derivative financial instruments fo
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xvil)

uviii)

Xix)

Xx)

Investments

Investments are carried at cost less accumnulated impairment losses, if any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment Is assessed. Where the carrying amount of an investment is greater than its estimated recoverahble amount, it s written down
immediately to its recoverable amount and the difference is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss, On disposal of investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited ta the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of assets

a. Financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through
profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal ta lifetime ECL.
For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal ta the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from Initial recagnition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or

reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognlzed is recognized as an
impalrment gain or loss in profit and loss.

Faor trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates, The
ECL loss allowanee (or reversal) during the year is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

b. Non-financial assets:

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment Lesting, the recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an Individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount
by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the
statement of profit and loss If there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, The carrying amount of
the asset Is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accurnulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss)
after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income
(net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered far

deriving basle earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

Provisions, contingent llabilities and contingent assets

Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it s probable that the
Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate ean be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows

estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of
money is material).

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a
rellable estimate of the amount cannot be made, |s disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be canfirmed only by the occurrence ar non-accurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of
resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realised.
However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised. A contingent
asset is disclased, in financial statements, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires
significant judgment. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. The determination of whether an arrangement Is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the Inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of

a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangemant.

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract co
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Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right
to direct the use of the asset. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the
applicable discount rate. The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease, The arrangement Is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements In which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these

short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis aver the term of
the lease,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease llabllity adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the cormmencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset. The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of
domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash
flows.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of classification of Its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current. ‘

New standards and interpretations
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

a) Ind AS 103 - Refarence to Conceptual Framawork
The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed must meet the definitlons of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

b) Ind AS 16— Proceeds before Intended use
The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts recelved from selling
items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and
related cost in profit or loss, The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant
and equipment in its financial statements.

¢) Ind A5 37-0Onerous Contracts - Costs of fulfilling a contract
The amendments specify that that the ‘cast of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly ta the contract’. Costs that
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not
expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

d) Ind AS 109 —Annual improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

e) Ind A5 116 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were deseribed in that illustration.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact In its financial statements,
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Notes to the financial statements
All amounts are in T lakhs unless otharwise stated

3. Intangible assets

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Camputaer software .
Total 0
Computer Software:
Particulars Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

I. Gross black
Opening Balance
Additions

|Closing Balance

|Il. Accumulated amortisation
Opening Balance
Amortlsation expense

|Closing Balance

Net block (I-11)
Carrying Value




Jajpur Caments Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements
All amounts ara In % lnkhs unless otherwise stated

g Particulars Asat As &t
March 31, 3023 March 31, 2021
4 Right of use assats
Leasehald land 566 575
Total 566 575
Leasehold land:
Particulars AN Azat

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I. Gross block
Dpening Balance 593 593
Add: Additions . .
Lessi Deletians 4 =
Closing Balance 543 593
Ii. Accumulated depraciation
Opaning Balance 18 9
Add: Depreciation expense ] g
Closing Balanco 27 18
Net block (I-11)
Carrying Value 566 575
Note: Refer Note 34 on operating loase.

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Farticulars d
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
5 Investments in debentures
Pridhvi Assat Reconstruction and Securitisation Company Limited 4,29,600 31,468 - 4
0.01% Non-convertible redeemable debenturas (Refer Note (i) & {ii) below)
4,298,600 31,468| -

Notas:

has been recognised as interest income and added ta cost of dobanturss,

2017

(i} During the year, the company invested an amount of & 42,960 in 0.01% Non-cumulative, Non-convertible debentures Issued by Pridhyl Asset Recanstruction And Securitisation|
Company Limited {"ARC” or "PARAS”). Tho Dabentures are secured against Security Receipts invested in by the ARC & Iying-in favour of the Debenture Trustee viz,, Catalyst Trusteeship)
Limited. These Dabentures are redeemable over 8 period of 3 years. In the event of default, the security recaipts invested in by the ARC wauld be transferrad to the Company.

{ii) At initial recognition, the debentures are measured st fair value. The difference between the fair value at Initial recognition and the transaction price |s accounted as prepaid asset]
under Other assets, Accardingly, % 30,866 i3 accounted as fair value of the debentures and % 12,444 is accounted as prepald expense. As at March 31, 2022, ® 602 (March 31, 2021: % Nil.)

{1ll) The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Restriction on rumiber of layers) Rules,
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Note

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Other financial assets {Unsecured, considered good)
Non:current

|5ecurity depasits

Financial benefit due to guarantee by parent Company
Total

Current
|interest acerued but not due
Total

Tatal other financial assets

Other assets (Unsecured, considerad good)
Nen-current

Capital advances

Advance ta suppliers and service providers
Frapald expenses (Refer Note 1 below}
Tatal

Currgnt

Advances to suppliers and service providers (Refer Mote 2 belaw)
Prepald expanses {Refer Note 1 below)

Balances with government autharities

Total

Total other assets

Note:
1, Net Frepaid Expense as of March 31, 2022 recognised on account of fair valua of Debentures subscribed during the year
% 11,753 (March 31, 2021: % Nil.)

2. Includes ® 1,164 (March 31, 2021: Nil) paid to related party. Alse Refer Naote 33,

Invantories (at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials

Coal

Stores and spares
Packing matarials
Finished goods
Total {A)

Goaods-in-transit:
Raw matarials
Stores and spares
Total {B)

Total inventorles (A+8)
Noto: Refor Meta 1{b){xi) for basis of valuation of inventory and refer Note 14 for detalls of Inventary pledged.

503 12
158 198
661 11

1 .

i 5
662 211
1,897 4,828
71 65

7,605 :
9,573 4,893
1,338 160
4,607 7
3,068 1,225
9,013 1,392

18,586 6,285

625 £
25 .

3 .

76 %
204 A
933 P
170 .

3 :

173 .
1,106 -
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Note

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2022

Azt
March §1, 2021

]

10

Trada Recaivablag

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, consldered good
Ungweufad, eredit impaired
Sub-total

Less: Expected credit loss allowance
Total irade recalvablos

Note;: Aefer Note 14 for the detalls of trade receivables pledged.

FY 2021:22:

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the oxpoctad erodit less allewance for Lade receivables based on a provision matrix, The provision mairix takes inte account histarieal erudit Inss experlence and
ad]usted for forward looking Information. The eapeeted eiedit loss allavwancs s based on the ngoing of the days the recelvables are due and the rates as per the provision matris. The ageing of the rocalvables is a5 follows:

Particulars

Qutstanding for following perlods from due date of payment

Not Dug

Lass than & manths

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2:3 year

More than 3 years

{1) Undisputed Trade recalvablas
- considered good
- which have signilicant increase In credit risk

259

Total

259

(i} Undisputed Trado Receivablos
- gredit impaired
- which have significant increase in credit risk

(iil) Disputed Trade Racalvablas
- considered good
- which have significant Increase In credit risk

= credit impaired

259

Total
FY 2020-21:

Particulars

Qutatanding for

fallowing periods from due date of payment

Mot Dug

Lass than & months

& manths - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 year

Mare than 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade recelvables
- eansidored goad
- which have sipnificant increase in credit risk

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- eradit Impaired
- which have significant increase in credit risk

{lil) DIsputed Trade Rocelvables
- eansidered goad
- which have significant increase In credit risk

- credit |l||EIfl’Bﬂ

Total

Parilculars

As bt
Mareh 31, 2022

Asat

March 31, 2021

Cush and cash equlvalents

Cash in hand

Balances with banks

Dopoits with banks

Total Cash and cazh equivalents

Other bank balances

Margin money deposits (Refer Nate bslaw)

Tatal other bank hslances

Neta: Maigin manay depasits with banks are against bank guarantees,

o iy Dol

106
BO1

a7

10

10,

CHARTERED \n

ACCOUNTANTS) [T1
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Note Particulars h3i, 2022 AsntMarch 31,2021 |
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
12 |Equity share capital
Authorised:
Equity sharas af ® 10 each 11,00,00,000 11,000 11,00,00,000 11,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid:
Equity shares 10 each 10,76,80,000 10,768 8,19,30,000 8,193
a) Recancillation of equity shares and amoun| tanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
Particulars As a1 March 31, 2022 AsatMarch3l,2021 |
No. of shares Amaount No. of shares Ameunt
Opening Balance 8,19,30,000 8,193 3,86,80,000 3868
Sharas lssued during the year (Refer Note 36) 2,57,50,000 2575 4,32,50,000 4,326 |
Clesing Balance 10,76,80,000 10,768 8,18,30,000 8,193

{b) Rights, erefarences and resteictions attached to the equity shares:

Thi Company has anly ene ¢lass of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 aach par share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vete per share, The dividend proposed by the Board of Ditectors is subject to tha
approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except In case of intarim dividend, In the event of liquidation of tha Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining]
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentisl amounts. The distribution will be in prapartion 1o the number of equity shares held by the sharsholders,

¢) Detalls of sharehalders holding more than 5% shares In Compiny:
Name of the sharcholder As at March 31, 2022 As ot March 31, 2021
No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Sagar Cements Limited and its Nominee shareholders 10,76,80,000 100% 8,19,30,000 100%
{d) Detalls of shares held by the promoters In the Company and change during the year:
As at Mareh 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of the shareholder
No. of Shares % of total shares ¥ Chanm:;;ﬂn' e Na. of Shares % of total shares % Chins:ng:"lﬂl e
Sapar Cements Limited 10,76.79,.994 100% . 8.19,29,994 100% = -
Anand Reddy Sammid| (Nominee of Sagar Cements Limited) 1 % N 1 0%
Sraekanth Recdy Ssmmidi (Nominee of Sagar Cements Limited) 1 0% 2 1 0% 3
Aruna Sammid] (Nominea of Sagar Cements Limited) 1 0% . 1 o% -
Rachana Sammidi (Nominee of Sagar Cements Limited) 1 0% - 1 o &
Vanajatha Sammidi (Nominee of Sagar Camants Limited) 1 % i 1 0% 3
Siddarth Sammidi {Nominee of Sagar Cemanis Limited) i 0% & 1 %) A

Invmediataly pracoding the reparting data,

{e) There are no shares allatted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares or allotted a3 fully paid-up pursuant to contract withaut payment being received in cash, or bought back during the period of five yoars
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Note Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
13 Other equity
Deemed investment in equity 254 254
Retained earnings {1,767) {222)
Other items of other comprehensive income 1

Total other equity l1!512!i Lz“

|Movement in other equity is as follows:

Particulars Asat ikl
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deemed Investment in equity (Refer Note 37) 254 254
Retained earnings
{1) Opening balance (222) (91)
(ii) Loss for the year {1,545) (131)
(1,767 (222)
Other items of other comprehensive income
(i) Opening balance - -
(i) Other comprehensive income for the year 1
1 e
Total (1,512) 32

Nature of reserves:
{a) Retalned earnings
Retained earnings comprises of prior years undistributed earnings after taxes,

(b) Deemed investment in equity
Deemed investment In equity represents the gain an account of corporate guarantee given by Sagar Cements Limited (Holding Company).

{c) Other items of other comprehensive income
Other items of other comprehensive income consist of re-measurement of net defined benefit liability.
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Note Partlculars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
14 Noen-current borrowings (Secured, at amortised cost)
Term loans from banks 18,753 11,970
Total non-current borrowings 18,753 11!270
*Current maturities of non-current borrowings have been disclosed under the head "Current borrowlngs”.
|Notes:
As at March 31, 2022
Bank Loan outstanding Terms of repayment Rate of interest
Axis Bank Limited (Refer Note 1 below) 19,700 |36 quarterly B.75%
Instalments
Vehicle loans from bank (Refer Note 2 below) 78 {33 - 36 monthly 7.16%
instalments
Less: Current maturlties of non-current borrowings {1,025)
Total 18,753
As at March 31, 2021
Bank Loan outstanding Terms of repayment Rate of interest
Axis Bank Limited (Refer Note 1 below) 11,970 |36 quarterly B.B5%
instalments
Less: Current maturities of non-current barrowings -
Total 11,970
note:

1. Term loan is secured by first pari-passu charge on the property, plant and equipment awned by or belenging to the borrower Company both present and
future, hypothecatlon of all rights, title and interests of the barrower under all plant documents, contracts, Insurance policies, permits/ approvals etc. related to
the plant, to which the borrower is party and can be legally assigned and pledged 96,54,000 equity shares of the Company including CCD's and are guaranteed by,
Dr 5. Anand Reddy, Managing Director and 5. Sreekanth Reddy, Joint Managing Director and corporate guarantee of Sagar Cements Limited.

2.Vehicle Loans from various banks are secured by the hypothecation of specific assets purchased from those loans.

3. The Company has used the borrowlngs for the purposes for which it was taken.

. As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current borrowings (Unsecured, amortised at cost)
Cash credit facilities (Refer Note below) 3,025
Current maturities of non-current borrowings 1,025 2!
Total current borrowings 4,050 -
Note:

1. The Company has avalled cash credit facilities from Axis Bank Limited, This facility is secured by first pari-passu charge against all current assets, presant and
future, and by second charge on the movable property, plant and equipment of the Company, present and future, Negative lien on the iImmaovable praperty,
plant and equipment of the Company and are guaranteed by Dr. 5. Anand Reddy, Director and 5. Sreekanth Reddy, Managing Director. The loans are repayable|
on demand and carries interest @7.60%.

2. The Company has used the barrowings for the purposes for which it was taken.

3, The quarterly returns of current assets filed by the Company with banks are In agreement with the books of account.
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Note

Partlculars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

—
15

16

17

18

Other financial llabllities

Non-current

Security deposits received

Loan from related parties {Refer Note below and 33)

i48
46,483

Total

45,632

Current
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Payablos on purchase of property, plant and equipmant

1,413
36

34
Ga

Total

Tatal othaer financlal llabilities

|Note: Loan received from Sagar Cements Limited (Holding Company) during the period November 2021 te Mareh 2022
amaunting to % 46,483 The company has subscribed to Oebentures issued by Pridhvi Asset Reconstruction and
Securitisation Company Limited (PARAS) on January 31, 2022 ameunting te % 42,960, PARAS Is Asset Reconstruction
Company.

Pravisions

Gratuity (Refer Nota 31)

Compensated absences (Refer Note 31)
Total provisions

Non-current

Graluity

Compensated absences
Total

;urrgn;

Gratuity

Compensated absences
Total

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total trade payables

Trade payables agelng schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 and Mareh 31, 2021:
|FY 2021-22:

!.14451

i02

48,081

102

£

10

e

(=]

=

377

40

377

40

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

Particulars Unbliled | Not due payment Total

Less than 1 More than 3

1-2 years
year years

2-3 yoar

{i) MSME z 3 . . ‘ ” 3
{11} Others 69 274 34 E F : 177
(i) Disputed dues - MSME . ‘ ; f - . .
(iv} Disputed dues - Others - - - - . . f

[Total &9 274 34 g 5 . 377

FY 2020-21:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

Particulars Unbilled| Not dus paymant Total

Less than 1 More than
1-2 years 2-3 year A ?
Yodv ygars

(17 MsME : : : : = . :
(ii) Others 17 13 a - - . 40
{iii) Disputad dues - MSME - - - - . . d
{iv) Disputed dues - Others : : . 2 Z H z

Total 17 19 4 - - - 40

Notes: Includes ® 26 (March 31, 2021: % 13) payable to related party. Also Refer Note 33.

Other liabllities

;urrgn;

Advance from customers
Statutory remittances
Total other liabllities

44
170

214
==

0 |
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Note Particulars For the yearended | Forthe year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
19 Revenue from operations
Revenue from sale of cement (Refer Note 38) 168
Other operating income
- Sale of scrap 33 =
Total revenue from operations 231 =
20 QOther income
Interest Income on financial assets measured at amortised cost 728 g
Total other income 728 8
21 Cost of materials consumed
Opening stock - z
Add: Purchases 873 "
Less: Closing stock 625
Total cost of materials consumed 248 .
Detalls of materials consumed:
Gypsum 4
Fly ash 3
Clinker purchased 184
slag 57
Total 248 =
-
22 JChanges in inventories of finished goods and work-In-progress
Inventaries at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 4
Work-in-progress 2 5
Inventories at the end of the vear:
Finished poods 204
Work-in-progress .
204 -

Net Increase

204
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For the year ended For the year ended
e Parichlirs March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
23 Employee beneflt expenses
Salaries and wages, including bonus 158 70
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Nate 31) 11 3
Staff welfare expenses 16 9
Less: Employee benefits capitalised {157) (85)
Total employee benefit expenses 28 -
24 Flnance cost
Interest expense 3,118 634
Less: Borrowing costs on qualifying assets capitalised {1,424) (616)
Interest on deposits from dealers 2
Interest on lease liability 5 5
Other borrowing cost 758 46
Total finance cost 2,459 69
25 Depreciation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {Refer Note 2) 181 1
Depreciation on right of use assets (Refer Note 4 and 34) ] 9
|Less: Depreciation expenses capitalised {11) (10)
Total depreciation 179 3
26 Other expenses
Packing materials consumed 12 -
Repairs and maintenance
Plant & equipment 2
Dthers 11 -
Selling expenses 17 -
Rent 4 I
Insurance 4 -
Rates and taxes [ 38
Payment to auditors (Refer note(i) below) 9 8
Travelling and conveyance 3 -
Security services [} -
Donations and contributions 1 -
Legal and other professional charges 106 1
Administrative expenses 17 &
Printing and stationery i .
Miscellaneous expenses - 34
_:|._99 87
Note(i):
Payment to Auditors (net of taxes) comprises:
Far audit 8 2
For other services 1 .
Total 9 2
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Particulars

Opening balance

reversed through the
statement of profit

Reversed through
other comprehensive

For the year ended For the year ended
Naote Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
27 Incoma tax axpanse
(a) Incoma tax recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Current tax:
In respect of the current year - .
Deferred tax
I raspact of eurrent yesr origination and reversal of temporary differences (508} (17)
508 (17)
Total tax expense (508) (7))
{b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lozs bafore tax (A} {2,053) {148)
Statutory tax rate in India (B) 26.00% 26.00%
Expected tax expense (C= A*B} {534) {38)]
Permanent difference
Effect on Ingome disallowed under income Tax Act, 1961 |158) (2)
Effect on expenies disallowed under income Tax Act, 1961 191 20
Gthers 7]
Total 26 2
At the effective income tex rate (508); {17)
Total Tax expense (508) (17)
4] tIn deferred tax assets and liabilitles for the year 2021-22:
{Recognized) /
Ravarsed thraugh
reversed through the
Particulars
Openlng balance statemant of prafit other comprehensive Closing balance
t Income
Froperty, plant and equipment and Intangible assots . {BES) - (8&5)
Others 22 1 - 23
Carry forward business unabsorbed depraciation and Business lessey 15 1,372 - 1,387
Total Deferred tax asset (Not) 37 508 = 545
izl
Movement In deferred tax assets and liabllities for the year 2020-21:
{Recognizad) /

Closing balance

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Income tax asseis
Incoma tax liabliities
Mat Incoma tax liabilities

4

incame
and iogs
Othars 13 9 - 22
Carry farward business usabicrbed deprecistion and busines: losses 7 a = 15
Total Deferred tax asset (Net) 20 17 - 37
e =
Id' Incama tax assets and liabilities
Asat Asat
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28. Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

a) Contingent Liabilities:

The Company has no contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and as at March 31, 2021,

b) Capital Commitments:

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not pravided for (net of capital advances)

1,913

12,058

29. Disclosuras required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

collected by the management. This has been relied upon by the auditors, The amount of dues payable to micro, small and medium enterprises
is as follows:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as

Nil

Nil

at the end of the financial year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under the Act along with the amounts of -
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under this Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting
year

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually pald to the small enterprise,

for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
Act.

30. Financial Instruments:

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis for measurement and the basis on which income and

expenses are recognized, In respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity Instrument are disclosed in Note 1(b)(xv) to the
financial statements.

A. Capital Management
The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders
through the optimization of the debt and equity balances. The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as
detailed in Note 14 & Note 15 offsets by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the Company. The Company Is not subject to any

externally Imposed capital requirements. The Company’'s management reviews the capital structure of the Company on monthly basis, As
part of this review, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:
- As at As at
HESGHiod March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Debt (Refer Note below) 69,286 11,970
Cash and cash equivalents and Other bank balances 12 916
Net debt 69,274 11,054
Total equity 9,256 8,225
Net debt to equity ratio 7.48 1.34

Note: Debt comprises of loans, current and non-current borrowings as disclosed In Note 14 & Note 15.
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B. Categorles of financial Instruments:

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 Is as follows:

Particulars Azt As at -‘
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
(i} Investments 31,468
(li) Trade Receivables 259 -
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents 2 907
{iv) Other bank balances 10 9
(v) Other financial assets 662 211
Total Financlal assets 32,401 1,127
Particulars Az gt As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
(i) Barrowings (including loan from related parties) 69,286 11,970
(ii) Trade payables 377 40
(iii} Lease liabilities 50 50
(iv) Other financial liabilities 1,598 102
Total Financial liabllities 71,311 12,162

C. Financial risk management objectives:
The Company’s corporate finance function monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through
internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (includes interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company seeks to minimize the effects of these risks through centinuous menitoring on day to day basis,
The Company does not enter into or trade financlal Instruments, Including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

The carporate finance function reports monthly to the Company’s management which monitors risks and policies Implemented to mitigate
risk exposures.

i) Market risk:

The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risk of changes in interast rates. The Company seeks to minimize the effect of
this risk through continuous monitoring and take appropriate steps to mitigate the aforesaid risk.

Interest rate risk management:
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by
the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting perlod. For
floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's Profit for the year
ended March 31, 2022 would decrease/increase by % 346 (for the year ended March 31, 2021: decrease/increase by X 60). This is mainly
attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on Its variable rate borrowings.

1) Credit risk management:
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default an its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss ta the Company. The
Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a

means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the management.

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industrles and geographical areas. Ongoing credit
evaluation Is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable, The Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to
any single counterparty. Concentration of credit risk to any counterparty did not exceed 5% of gross monetary assets.

D. Liquidity risk management:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, Also, the Company
has unutilized eredit limits with banks. The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the
year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial liabilities on
a day to day basis.

The Company regularly malntains the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs, Any
short-term surplus cash generated, over and above the amount required for working capital management and other operational
requirements, is retained as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested In interest bearing short term
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Financing facilities:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured bills acceptance facility, reviewed annually
- amount used - -
- amount unused 3,300 -
Total 3,300 -
Secured bank overdraft facility reviewed annually and payable at call
-amaount used 3,025 -
- amount unused 1,975 z
Total 5,000 -
Secured bank loan facilities (includes Letter of credit issued) with varied maturity
dates and which may be extended by mutual agreement
- amount used* 19,778 14,088
- amount unused . 5,912
Total 19,778 20,000
Unsecured loan from Holding Company
- amount used 46,483 -
- amount unused 3,517 =
Total 50,000 -
_* Amount reflected is net of processing fee.
The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2022 are as follows:
Particulars <1 Year 1-2years > 2 years
Trade Payables 377 - -
Lease liabilities 4 4 42
Other financial liabilities 1,449 45 104
Borrowings (including current maturities of non-current borrowings) 4,050 1,028 64,208
The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2021 are as follows:
Particulars <1 Year 1 =2 years = 2 years
Trade Payables 40 -
Lease liabilities 4 4 42
Other financial liabilities 102 £
Borrowings (including current maturities of non-current borrowings) - 589 11,371

31. Employee benefits:
The employee benefit schemes are as under:
(i) Defined contribution plan:

Provident Fund
The Company makes provident fund contributions which are defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the scheme, the
Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. These contributions are made to the
Fund administered and managed by the Government of India. The Company's monthly cantributions are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period they are incurred. Total expense recognized during the year aggregated % 10 (2020-21: £ 6). In the financial year
2021-22 and 2020-21, as the project is under implementation, provident fund expenditure of X 9 and % 6 transferred to CWIP respectively.

(ii) Defined benefit plan:

Gratuity:

In accordance with the 'Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972' of India, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined retirement benefit plan (the

‘Gratuity Plan') covering eligible employees. Liabilities with regard to such gratuity plan are determined by an Iindependent actuarial
valuation and are charged to the 5tatement of Profit and Loss in the period determined.

The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements as per actuarial valuation as at March 31, 2022
and March 31, 2021:

a) The principal assumptions used for the purposes of actuarial valuations were as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Martality table IALM 2012-14 {ultimate) | IALM 2012-14 (ultimate)
Discounting rate 7.35% 6.46%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 19.20 10.49
Rate of escalation in salary 8.00% 10.00%
Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00%
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b) Components of defined benefit costs recognized in profit and loss and other comprehensive Income:

()
—

d)

)

: For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss in_respect of defined
benefit plan is as follows:
Current service cost 3 2
Interest expense
Expected return on plan assets . N
Defined benefit cost included in profit and loss 3 2
Re-measurement effects recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1);
Actuarial gain (1)
Components of defined benefit costs recagnized in OCI (1) -
Key Results - Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fresent value of funded defined benefit obligations 4 2
Fair value of plan assets 3 '
Net liability arising from defined benefit abligation 4 2
Mavement in present value of defined benefits obligation are as follows:
For the year ended For the year ended
Rerdeyan March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 2 -
Current service cost 3 2
Interest cost - -
Re-measurements - Actuarial gain (1) E
Benefits paid out of plan assets and by employer - -
Defined benefit obligation at the year end 4 2
Maturlty profile of defined benefit obligation:
" For the year ended For the year anded
Fargilars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Within 1 year 0.51 0.65
1=2years 0.35 -
2—3years 0.09 0.26
3 =4 years 0.34 0.22
4 —5years 0.36 0.06
5 =10 years 1.87 0.42

f)

Sensitivity Analysis:

Sensitlvity to significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined
benefit obligation at the period end by one percentage, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant.

Deflned benefit Obligation
For the year ended For the year ended
Particusnt March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Effect of 1% change in assumed discount rate 3.63 4.25 1.53 1.66
Effect of 1% change in assumed salary rate 4.26 3.62 1.67 1.52
Effect of 1% change in assumed attrition rate 3.81 4.04 1,55 1.63

The Caompany Is expected to contribute % Nil to its defined benefit plans during the next financial year.

Compensated absences:

The accrual for unutilized leave is determined for the entire available leave balance standing to the credit of the employees at the period-
end. The value of such |eave balance eligible for carry forward, is determined by an independent actuarial valuation and charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period determined.

The key assumnptions as provided by an independent actuary, used in the computation of provision for compensated absences are as

given below:
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Discount Rate 7.35% £.46%
Salary escalation rate 8.00% 10.00%
Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality tables IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14)

{Ultimate) {Ultimate)

The Company has made provision for compensated absences based on the actuarial valuation,
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32, The Company is exclusively engaged In the business of cement and cement related products. As par Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”, specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no reportable business and geographical segment applicable to the Company.

33. Related Party Disclosures:

The list of related parties of the Company is given below:

Name Relationship
Sagar Cements Limited Holding Company
Key managerlal personnal (KMP):
Dr. 5. Anand Reddy Director
5. Sreekanth Reddy Director
Ganesh Katta Directar
Anji Reddy Oruganti Director
K. Prasad Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
R. Soundararajan Company Secretary (C5)
Sagar Cements (M) Private Limited (Formerly Enterprise where KMP along with their relatives exercise significant influence
known as Satguru Cement Private Limited)
RV Consulting Services Private Limited Enterprise where KMP along with their relatives exercise significant influence

Summary of the transactions and balances with the above parties are as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended
Natuire of transiction it March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Purchase of property, plant RV Consulting Services Private Limited 9,670 6,340
and equipment

Purchase of clinker Sagar Cements Limited 577 -
Interest expense on loan Sagar Cements Limited 1,487 =
Loan taken Sagar Cements Limited 46,483 =
Services received Sagar Cements Limited 17 -
Reimbursement of expenses Sagar Cements Limited 10 3

ald

Interest expense on corporate Sagar Cements Limited 41 45
guarantee

Purchase of cement Sagar Cements Limited 262 375
Purchase of stores Sagar Cements (M) Private Limited 2 1
Rent Expenses Sagar Cements (M) Private Limited 1 1

Outstanding balances:

As at As at
Nature of the balance Party Name March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loans taken Sagar Cements Limited 46,483 =
Trade payables Sagar Cements Limited 26 13
Sagar Cements (M) Private Limited 3 T
Total 29 13
Advance for raw material Sagar Cements Limited 1,164 =
Interest accrued but not due Sagar Cements Limited 1,338 -
on loan taken
Capital advances RV Consulting Services Private Limited 1,718 4,298
Corporate guarantee taken Sagar Cements Limited 20,000 20,000

34, Operating Lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration,

Dperating lease commitments

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land. The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing Its right to use
the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall
comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
lessee in dismantling and remaving the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any
remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the stralght-line method from the commencement date over
the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis
as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that thelr carrying
amounts may not be recaverable. Impairment loss, If any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the cammencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate Implicit In the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company uses Incremental borrowing rate.
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The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12
months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an

expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Following are the changes In the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance 575 584
Additions - .
Depreciation (9} (9
Closing Balance 566 575

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation expense in the statement of profit and lass. In the financial

year 2020-21, as the project is under implementation, eligible depreciation expenditure transferred ta CWIP.

The following Is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance 50 50
Finance cost accrued during the year 5 5
Payment of lease liabilities (5) (5)
Closing Balance 50 50
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:
Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Non-current lease liabilities 46 46
Current lease liabilities 4 a
Total 50 50

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 on

discounted basis

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Within one year 1 4
After one year but not more than five years 15 15
Mare than 5 years i1 31
35. Earnings per share
For the year ended For the year ended
Partlculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loss after tax (T in lakhs) {1,545) (131)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 9,65,77,260 4,92,47,123
Earnings per share:
Basic and Diluted (In %) (1.60) (D.27)

36. During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the Holding Company has infused % 2,575 into equity of the Company. During the year ended
March 31, 2021, the Holding Company has infused % 4,325 into equity of the Company.

37. During the financial year 2019-20, the Helding Company gave corporate guarantee for the loans availed by the Company and on account of the
same, the loans were given at concessional rate to the Company. The fair value of the corporate guarantee aggregating to ¥ 254
(March 31, 2021: ¥ 254) has been accounted as deemed investment in equity.

38. Reconclliation of revenue as per contract price and recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue as per Contract price 217 3
Less: Discounts and incentives (19) -
Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 198 S

s The amounts recelvable from customers become due after expiry of credit period which on an average is less than 30 to 60 days. There is
no significant financing component in any transaction with the customers.

& The Company does not provide performance warranty for products, therefore there is no liability towards performance warranty.

s The Company does not have any material performance obligations which are outstanding as at the year-end as the contracts entered for
sale of goods are for short term in nature:
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39. Capital Work-in-Progress:
(a) Capital Work-in-Progress ageing;:

Agelng for caplital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Particulars Amount of Capital work-in-progress for the period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2 - 3 years Maore than 3 years
Projects in progress - = - - =
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:
il Amount of Capital work-in-progress for the period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2vyears 2 - 3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 10,917 1,314 140 - 12,371

There are no projects where activity has been suspended or completion Is overdue or exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

(b) Capltalisation of expenditure:

During the year, the following amount of expenditures are recognised in the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Capital work-
in-progress (CWIP) in the course of its construction.

For the year ended For the year ended
PARELIAG March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Expenditure during construction for projects

Raw materials consumed 97 =
Power and fuel consumed 93 26
Employee benefits expense 157 85
Rates and taxes 42 10
Depreclation 11 10
Finance costs 1,424 616
Miscellaneous expenses 173 101
Total Pre-operative expenses 1,997 B48
Less: Sale of products / Other income (181) (1)
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 1,228 381
Less: Capitalised during the year (2,044) .
Closing balance included in CWIP - 1,228

Consequently, expenses disclosed under the respective notes are net of amounts capitalised by the Company.

40. The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on January 31, 2022, accorded its consent for the proposed merger with its
Holding Company, Sagar Cements Limited, subject to necessary regulatory approvals to be obtained in due course.

41, Key financial ratlos:

For the year For the year
Ratlo Numerator Denominator ended ended v %] af :IEfer
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 | V2nance | Note
Current Liabilities excl,

Current Ratio Current Assets Currant Borrowings 5.08 14.61 (65%) 1
Debt-Equity Ratio Debt () Net Warth 2! 7.49 1.46 414% 2

Earnings before
DEI:_I! Service Coverage dapreclatinn, dntarest lntIErE5t expense + 0.24 )
Ratio Principal repayment 3

and tax

. . Net Profits after

Ret on Equity R i
(Ro:r]n quity Ratio fes Bt évgirtage Shareholder’s (0.18) ) ) 3

Dividend g
Inventory turnover Sales of Products and

(G = % B
ratio (times) Services Average Inventary 0.36
Trade Receivables Sales of Products and | Average Trade 153
turnover ratio (times) | Services Recelvable ® : % =
Trade payables Average Trade
turnover ratio (times) Purchase Payables ® 440 B
Net capital turnover Sales of Products and | current assets - 0.05
ratio Services current liabilities : E
i : Sales of Products and
Net profit ratio Profit after tax p (780.30%) - -
Services

Return on Capital Earnings before Average Capital 0.01
employed interest and taxes Employed ' g . )

Income generated Time weighted
Retucn an |nvesiments from Investments average investments s NA )

ACCOUNTANTE] M

i
-
5/
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42,

43.

11 Debt = Long term secured loans + Current maturities of long-term debt + Loan term unsecured loans + Cash credit facilities
12 Net Worth = Equity share capital + Reserves and Surplus

13 Excluding refinanced debt for all the loan funds during the period

# Average inventory = (Opening + Closing balance) / 2

3 pverage trade debtors = (Opening + Closing balance) / 2

1 Average trade payables = (Opening + Closing balance) / 2

" Capital Employed = Total Assets - Current Liabilities

Motes:

1. The Company had commissioned its integrated plant in March, 2022, Commercial operations are yet to be fully optimised, this resulted
into variation in the current ratio.

2. The Company had made further drawal of loan for completion of the project and the Company had taken loan for inerganic and organic
growth, this resulted into significant variation in the above reported ratio.

3. The Company had not calculated the ratios for March 31, 2021, since the commercial operations were started during the current financial
year.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 ("Code") relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefils received
presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come

into effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact
in the period the Code becomes effective,

COVID-19 is the Infectious disease caused by the coronavirus, SARS-CoV-2, In March 2020, the WHO declared COVID-19 a pandemic. The
Company has adopted measures to curb the spread of infection in arder to protect the health of the employees and ensure business continuity
with minimal disruption. The Company has considered internal and certaln external sources of information, including economic forecasts and
industry reports, up to the date of approval of the financial results in determining the possible effects on the inventaries, receivables, deferred
tax assets and other current assets, that may result from the COVID-19 pandermic. The impact of the global health pandemic may be different

from that of estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any materlal
changes to future economic conditions,

44, Other statutory information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agalnst the Company far halding
any Benami property,

(i) The Cornpany does not have any charges or satisfaction which Is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iii) The Cormpany does not have any transaction with companies struck off.
(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypte currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

{v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with
the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vi) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or finaneial institution or government or any government authority.
(vii) The Campany has not any such transaction which Is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as

Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
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45. These financial statements were approved by the Campany's Board of Directors on May 11, 2022.

For and on bghalf of the Board of Directors
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